
DEC-15-2006 16:49

Pepper Hamilton LLP
FAX INFORMATION SHEET

Attomey at Law

Date: December 15, 2006

ID Number: 32288

Identifier:

ReciDient's Name Company General Number Fax Number

James B. Gottstein, Esquire Law Offices 907-274-7686 907-274-9493

Sender; Andrew R. Rogoff

Sender's Direct Line: 215-981-4881

Sender's Email Address: rogoffapepperlaw.com

Total Pages Including Cover:

Comments:

An original or a

+

cop

4-

y has i4"or has

If total pages

please

not [ .] been sent to you by mail [ I or by overnight service [/ir by email [vi'

are not received, or an error occurred during this transmission,

call the sender at the direct line listed above. + +

+ + CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE + +

The documents accompanying this facsimile transmission contain infbrntation front the b' finn of Pepper Hamilton UL? which is confidential and/or

le:ally priikgcd. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the inLended

recipient. you are hereby notified that any disclosure, topyin distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this taxed information is

strictly prohibited. 5M that th docutnents should be returned to this Firm immediately, In this regard, if you have received this facsimile in error, please

notify us by telephone immediately so that we can arrange for the retum of the orizinal documents to us at no cost to you.

Operators Use °niy

StriTime; Mill ]pinl I EndTime: aln[ JpmI I

Operator:

Coversheet Page 1 of 1



DEC-15-2006 16:49 P.02

Pepper Hamilton Lii'

3000 Two Logan Square

Eighteenth and Arch Streets

Philadclphia, PA 19 103-2799

215.98L4000 AndrewR. Rogoff

Fax 215981.4750 dircct dial: 215-981-4881

direct fax: 215-689-4519

rogo1fapepper1aw.com

December 15, 2006

VIA E-MAIL FAX AND FEDERAL EXPRESS

James B. Gottstein, Esquire

Law Offices of James B. Gottstein

406 G Street, Suite 206

Anchorage, Alaska 99501-2164

Re: In re Zyprexa MDL

Dear Mr. Gottstein:

We represent Eli Lilly and Company. We have been told that you have provided

copies of materials to the New York Times that were i produced by Eli Lilly and Company in

connection with `nrc Zynrexa Product Liability Litigation, MDL No. 1596 E.D.N.Y., and ii

stamped "Confidential - Subject to Protective Order' pursuant to case management orders issued

in that litigation. If such materials were provided to you by anyone subject to the protective

order entered by the federal court, the person providing these items acted in violation of that

order. We intend to ask the court overseeing the Inultidistrict Litigation to issue sanctions against

anyone who has violated the order.

If you have any materials that axe, or may be, subject to the MDL protective

order. we demand that you:

1. IdentifSr those materials and immediately return them to us.

2. Refrain from further publishing or publicizing those materials, including using

them on any website run by you or others,

3. Request the return of these materials from anyone to whom they have been

provided.

PhikdIphi D.C. Phgh
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4. Identify the persons to whom you provided any such materials.

If we learn that any individuals have violated the orders of the federal coup, we

intend to seek all appropriate sanctions, whether before that court or, if appropriate, from bar

disciplinary authorities. We request your cooperation in this regard.

Sincerely yours,

ARR/jls
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